

Dale Bickel

From: Lee Peltzman <lee@s-plaw.com>
Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2017 3:55 PM
To: Dale Bickel
Subject: RE: WNVE BSTA-20170109ACH granted 2/8 with limited ERP

Dale, I have been notified by my client that, as of Friday, Station WNVE is operating under the terms of last week's STA approval. Please contact me by phone (202-257-0290) or email should you have questions about the STA's. Lee Peltzman

From: Dale Bickel [mailto:Dale.Bickel@fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:24 AM
To: Lee Peltzman <lee@s-plaw.com>
Subject: RE: WNVE BSTA-20170109ACH granted 2/8 with limited ERP

I didn't do anything to the old STA, that's still in effect, to give them time to make the change. But it would be helpful if you or they could let me know when the old STA is no longer needed. Other than that, nothing else I can think of. Dale

From: Lee Peltzman [mailto:lee@s-plaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:39 PM
To: Dale Bickel <Dale.Bickel@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: WNVE BSTA-20170109ACH granted 2/8 with limited ERP

Dale, Thank you once again for acting on my client's Engineering STA Request for Station WNVE, Ceiba, Puerto Rico. I do have a question about FCC procedures. My client's station was previously operating pursuant to a different Engineering STA with different site coordinates for the station. While I believe there has been no studio change, is there any other FCC notification which we are required to make because Station WNVE will be operating pursuant to a different STA. Lee Peltzman

From: Dale Bickel [mailto:Dale.Bickel@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 12:41 PM
To: Lee Peltzman <lee@s-plaw.com>
Subject: WNVE BSTA-20170109ACH granted 2/8 with limited ERP

Letter attached. Dale Bickel dale.bickel@fcc.gov